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Old Main, c. 1890
A man leading two horses stands to the southwest of Old
Main. This is probably the earliest image of the front
(west side) of the building.
Facsimile of a photo by W. V. Whitman
University of Arizona Library, Special Collections

azu_uap_old_main_189  Cruciform 200N
0_1899_h_tif Reception

University of Arizona, 1902
A group of men stand in the foreground of Old Main with
the snow-covered Santa Catalina Mountains in the
background.
Facsimile of a photo by Al Beuhman
University of Arizona Library, Special Collections:
Collection of Richard L. Drane, U of A class of 1903.

Cruciform 200N
Reception

azu_uap_views_1890_1
910_j_ll_m.tif

Old Main, Snow 1913
Tucson’s coldest day was recorded on January 7, 1913
when the temperature dropped to 6 degrees fahrenheit.
This photo was taken during that winter, but the exact
date is unknown.
Facsimile of a photo by Al Beuhman
University of Arizona Library Special Collections

azu_uap_snow_scenes_
1912_1918_m-
Cropped.tif

Cruciform 200N
Reception

Old Main Construction, 1889
This is the only existing Haynes photo of the building
construction. Haynes was paid $60 in April 1889 “for
photographing the School of Mines building.” The view
is towards the Southwest.
Facsimile of a photo by W. P. Haynes
University of Arizona Library, Special Collections

azu_uap_old_main_189  Cruciform 200N
0_1899_c_n114.tif Reception

Memorial Fountain, 1920

On January 31, 1920, the Memorial Fountain was
dedicated with General John J. Pershing as the guest of
honor. The fountain was the gift of Alexander Berger in
honor of his nephew and all UA students who lost their

lives in World War 1.
Facsimile of a photo by an unknown photographer
University of Arizona Library, Special Collections.

azu_uap_old_main_189  Cruciform 200N
0_1899_b.tif Reception

Old Main, 1890
Officially designated “Old Main”in 1927, this building
occupies the historical and physical center of campus
and was listed on the National Register of Historic Places
in1972.
Facsimile of a photo by Leo Goldschmidt
University of Arizona Library, Special Collections:
Leo Goldschmidt Collection, MS437

azu_ms437_b5_0015-
2.tif

Cruciform 200N
Reception
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azu_uap_old_main_inte

SPC " ior_1896_1910_baif | Cruciform 2005
azu_uap_old_main_inte Cruciform 2005 &
SPC rior_1896_1910_c- Office 210B

17inch.tif

SPC OM Drawing Combo.tif Office 210A

azu_uap_maps_and_aer
ial_views_1930s-

SPC | 1940sg_Aerial_late_193 BZ??;RiiZn
7_aerial_view_with_Old
_Main_in_center.tif
UA aerial-2013-Cropped- Room 227
Relations 30x32.tif Board Room
e azu_uap_old_main_inte Office 202A

rior_1896_1910_f.tif

Territorial Museum, 1899
In 1893 the Arizona Legislative Assembly established a
Territorial Museum “to collect materials of all kinds
illustrating the resources and development of the
region.” Originally located on the second floor of Old
Main, its collection included historical relics, Indian
artifacts, rocks and minerals.
Facsimile of a photo by J. W. Toumey
University of Arizona Library Special Collections

Biology Classroom, 1897

Located on the second floor of Old Main on the west side

of the south wing, this biology classroom shows
“teaching tools” that could be neatly stored in specially-
built cabinets.
Facsimile of a photo by unknown photographer
University of Arizona Library, Special Collections

Old Main (School of Mines), 1889
Design drawings by the architect, James Miller
Creighton, show the first floor plan and building
elevations. The second floor plan duplicates the first
floor, though an interior stair was later added.
Facsimile of a photo by Willis P. Haynes
University of Arizona Library, Special Collections:
Gift of George J. Roskruge in 1901

The University of Arizona, 1937
The Steward Observatory, Bear Down Gym and sports
fields border Cherry Avenue, marking the eastern edge
of campus in this 1937 aerial photo.
Facsimile of a photo by Ben D. Gross
University of Arizona Library, Special Collections

The University of Arizona, 2008
This aerial view looking east shows Old Main in the
center of the mall and the eastern campus border at
Campbell Avenue.
Facsimile of a photo by Jacob Chinn
University of Arizona Alumni Association

Old Main Library, 1893
In 1893, when there were about 700 bound volumes, the
gateway, partitions and a desk used in Arizona’s exhibit
at the World’s Columbian Exposition in Chicago were
installed in the second floor library.
Facsimile of a photo by unknown photographer
University of Arizona Library, Special Collections
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Old Main, ca. 1904
This view looks north with a cannon in the foreground.
“Cannon blew up in 1904 - knocked out every window in
Old Main!”
Facsimile of a photo by an unknown photographer
University of Arizona Library, Special Collections:
Collection of Richard L. Drane, U of A class of 1903.

azu_uap_views_1890_1
SPC 910_i-crop.tif Office 202A

Campus Panorama, 1920
This panoramic view shows Old Main and the cactus
azu_uap_old_main_192 gardens between the newly completed Mines and
SPC 0s-1950s_a RIGHT Office 214 Engineering building to the left and Agriculture Hall and
LIGHTENED.tif Herring Hall to the right.
Facsimile of a photo by unknown photographer
University of Arizona Library Special Collections

Wilbur and Friend, ca. 1960’s
As a substitute for a live wildcat mascot, Wilbur made his
first appearance at the UA-Texas Tech football game on
spC azufuapfwildca.tfmasco Office 214 Novemlber 7,1959. Wilbur was‘ the' creafion of Richard
ts_f2_b.tif Heller,’62 and John Paquette, ‘60 in a simple costume
funded by the Associated Students.
Facsimile of a photo by unknown photographer
University of Arizona Library, Special Collections

Basketball Team, 1909
The Arizona Daily Star of October 18, 1896 noted that
“basketball has been introduced on the campus...; but it

azu_uap_Athletics-
was not until 1904 that an official UA men’s basketball

Basketball_1905- X
SPC 1919_d_Basketball 1909 Ofice 214 .
if team was established.
’ Facsimile of a photo by unknown photographer
University of Arizona Library, Special Collections
Dance Class, 1925
Members of the girls “natural dancing” class, an elective
azu_uap_music_dance_f X course that was part of the women’s athletics program,
SPC 15_e.tif Office 202G pose in front of Maricopa Hall, the women’s dormitory.
Facsimile of a photo by Beuhman Studios
University of Arizona Library, Special Collections
Cadet Band, 1902
azu_uap_Band- The UA marching band poses on the steps of Old Main.
Marching_Band-f_folder- X Seven of the twelve band members were from the
SPC 1_band_sitting_on_step Office 202G Prepatory Department (ages 14-17).
s.tif Facsimile of a photo by unknown photographer
University of Arizona Library, Special Collections

Mineral & Petrology Laboratory, 1929
In 1918, the mineral classrooms were moved from Old
Main to the new Mines and Engineering building. The
geometric forms seen in the cases and on the desks are
models of crystals.
Facsimile of a photo by unknown photographer
University of Arizona Library, Special Collections

azu_uap_engineering_b X
SpC Id_interior_fl2.b.tif Office 202C
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azu_uap_bear_down_gy

SPC m_b_m-Enlarged.tif

azu_azswp_womensridi
SPC  ngclasses_fl1_CROPPED.
tif

azu_azswp_athlectic_fo

Spe otball1902_fl_1_a.tif
spC azu_uap_old_mam_?89
0_1899_c_n6510.tif
azu_uap_1st_Commenc
ement_1895-
spe 1943_a_Old_Main_2nd_
floor_Assembly_Hall.tif
spc | d2u_uap_swimming_po

ols_1916_1942_r.tif

Office 202C

Office 202D

Office 202D

Office 202F

Office 202F

Room 212
Workroom

Bear Down Gym, 1926
In October 1926, UA quarterback and student body
president, John “Button” Salmon died from injuries
sustained in a car accident. His final words to coach J. F.
“Pop” McKale were “Tell them.....tell the team to bear
down.” “Bear Down” was adopted as the school’s athletic
motto and painted on the roof of the completed gym in
1927.
Facsimile of a photo by unknown photographer
University of Arizona Library, Special Collections

Women's Riding Class, c. 1930-35
The sport that first brought the UA national recognition
was polo with the 1924 men’s team capturing the
Western Collegiate Championship. The Calvalry ROTC
also sponsored co-ed riding clubs as seen in this photo.
In 1942, Collier's magazine called the University a
“College on Horseback.”
Facsimile of a photo by R. B. Streets
University of Arizona Library, Special Collections

Football Practice, 1902
This Arizona team was undefeated, winning the
Territorial football championship in 1902. The team
became the Wildcats following a 1914 football game
coached by J. F.“Pop” McKale when the LA times
reported, “the Arizona men showed the fight of wildcats”’
The name stuck and the McKale legend was born.
Facsimile of a photo by unknown photographer
University of Arizona Library, Special Collections

Old Main, 1891
This early photo shows the east or rear side of Old Main.
A woman stands at the top of the temporary steps and
veranda railings have not yet been installed.
Facsimile of a photo by W. P. Haynes
University of Arizona Library, Special Collections

First Commencement, 1895
The Assembly Hall on the second floor of Old Main is
decorated in the first college colors, sage green and
silver, for the 1895 graduation ceremony. The class
motto, “In Struggle, Reward," is seen on the back wall.
Facsimile of a photo by unknown photographer
University of Arizona Library, Special Collections

First Swimming Pool, ca. 1920’s
The first swimming pool was constructed in 1916 behind
the Shop and Assay Building and remained there until
1942.The pool was referred to in the Board of Regents
Annual Report
as a“reservoir” for irrigation and fire protection.
Facsimile of a photo by unknown photographer
University of Arizona Library, Special Collections
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azu_uap_events-
Aday_b800dpi.tif

azu_uap_events_a_day_
ag.tif

azu-
azswp_mapsandaerialvi
ewsearly...1929_fl_a.tif

Old Main
original pen & ink
rendering from CAPLA

Old Main panorama
from private donor

“A" Day Rally, 1954-55
The“A” Day Rally was celebrated in downtown Tucson at
the intersection of Congress Street and Stone Avenue.
The Fox Theatre can be seen in the background.
Facsimile of a photo by unknown photographer
University of Arizona Library, Special Collections

Room 212A
Copy

“A" Day Events, 1951
The annual white-washing of the “A” by the freshman
students was a University of Arizona tradition each
autumn.
Facsimile of a photo by unknown photographer
University of Arizona Library, Special Collections:
Gift of Leslie Johnston, Class of 2008

Room 212A
Copy

The University of Arizona, 1929
Cherry Avenue crosses the center of this westward
looking photograph, bordering the polo field at the far
left. The stables and corrals are next to the Steward
Observatory. The football field is just beyond Bear Down
Gym.
Facsimile of a photo by unknown photographer
University of Arizona Library, Special Collections

Room 212
Workroom

Old Main Rendering, 1969
Delineated by Lawrence Howe Delafield, Douglas
Kenneth Engebretson, Roger Eliot Kerr, Douglas John
Robinson, Placido Salmone. Coordinated by Professor
Edward Timothy White IIl, UA College of Architecture.
Pen & Ink on board
Gift of the University of Arizona College of Architecture,
Planning, and Landscape Architecture (CAPLA), 2014

Room 202B
Staff Conference

University of Arizona, 1909
Panoramic view of the west side of the University of
Arizona campus. Shown left to right are Science Hall, Old
Main and the Library and Museum buildings.
Facsimile of a photo by West Coast Art Company
University of Arizona Library, Special Collections

Office 210B

Desert Yearbook Covers, 1921-1994
A selection of University of Arizona Desert yearbook
covers reflect a variety of graphic styles and themes
through the years.
Facsimile of a book cover
University of Arizona Library, Special Collections

Room 201
Sage & Silver



1921

1939

1951

1959

1967

1926

1942

1952

1961

1973

1929

1943

1954

1963

1974

1930

1944

1956

1964

1975

UA Yearbook covers

9x12, no frame/plexiglass on backing

1931

1945

1957

1965

1983

1935

1950

1958

1966

1994



